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To: Kilburn, Lilia
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From: Povich, llissa Kimball/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=92E433FFD3F849798481BF8A13AFCOBE-IKP786]
Sent: Thur 10/8/2020 8:29:07 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: FAS FAC ANTHRO 05-18-20: Document

Hi Lilia,

Thank you for your email. There has been no change in the ODR investigative process over the course of the investigation with
respect to sharing information between the parties. ODR shares any substantive information provided by one party with the other
party. Sometimes substantive information is conveyed in “cover” emails from a party, and sometimes it is only conveyed in an
attachment to an email. If substantive information is only conveyed in an attached document, ODR does not provide the “cover”
email to the other party. ODR does not share emails from one party with the other party that raise only procedural questions. You
may wish to refer to Question 25 of the Frequently Asked Questions Concerning the Harvard University Sexual and Gender-Based
Harassment Policy and Procedures which discusses the sharing of information with the parties.

Best,
lissa

Ilissa Povich
ODR Senior Investigator

NOTE: Due to ongoing concerns posed by coronavirus (COVID-19), ODR staff has moved its operations offsite until
further notice. ODR’s impartial, professional investigative process will continue using telephonic and other remote

communications technology.

From: Kilburn, Lilia {1

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2020 4:06 PM

To Shatfer,Jessica |
Cc: Yun, Jacqueline < o ich, llissa Kimball <5EG

Subject: Re: FAS FAC ANTHRO 05-18-20: Document

Thank you llissa and Jessica, | appreciate it. | have a question: I've noticed a shift toward me receiving emails that the Respondent
sent to you, and vice versa. Early in the process it seemed that | had the ability to communicate with you all without that
information automatically being sent to the Respondent-- or, for example, | would receive documents he sent you, but not other
correspondence. | am wondering if you can clarify whether this is a shift that occurred at a particular moment in the process, and if
it applies to all communications from here on out? Any clarification would be greatly appreciated.

Best,
Lilia

On Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 2:44 PM Shaffer, Jessica L < G ' ot-:

Hi Lilia,

| am writing to provide you with one email that | ] s bmitted to ODR today. This document has been
redacted in accordance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”) to remove all identifying student
information. Some information has also been redacted for privacy reasons. If you would like us to provide you verbally with any
identifying student information that was redacted, please let me know.

Best,
Jessica

Jessica L. Shaffer
ODR Fellow
Office for Dispute Resolution

Te!: [
I




